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Bryan Hoping for Swift Justice in Wake of Molestation
and Rape Charges Against C.A.H.S. Coach
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Alfredo Bruce Smith, pictured above, uploaded this photo to Facebook on May 28, 2021,
stating he was the MC for the C.A.H.S. 2021 End of the Year Employee and Retirement
Program. "Had a blast," he wrote. By. FACEBOOK

Governor Albert Bryan was dismayed to learn that a Charlotte Amalie High School track and field
coach, who also served as a monitor, had alegedly raped several minors over multiple years, and
the governor is hoping for swift justice in the matter.

That's according to the administration's communications director, Richard Motta, who sought to
clarify a previous response following a Consortium query. He told the publication Monday that
Mr. Bryan "is dismayed by the alegations as any Virgin Islander or parent would be..."


https://viconsortium.com/vi-government/virgin-islands-bryan-hoping-for-swift-justice-in-wake-of-molestation-and-rape-charges-against-c-a-h-s-coach

He further stated that the administration was cooperating with the investigation, that there were no
new facts to report, and that the governor supports the V.1. Dept. of Education's statement. The
governor had not previously commented in public on the allegations.

The V.I. District Court on September 1 announced the arrest of former C.A.H.S. Coach Alfredo
Bruce Smith for the molestation of multiple minor boys over the years of his employment at the
V.l. Dept. of Education. Assistant U.S. Attorney Natasha Baker filed documentsin the District
Court last week that stated C.A.H.S. administrators were made aware of the rape incidents —
gruesome sexual violations that included Smith, 50, raping and using a penis pump on the minor
victims — since 2019. Smith continued working at C.A.H.S. for more than a year after the school
was made aware.



https://viconsortium.com/vi-crime/virgin-islands-education-commissioner-condemns-abuse-of-children-in-wake-of-c-a-h-s-coach-arrest-on-molestation-of-minors-child-pornography-charges
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Collage of Alfredo Bruce Smith (Credit: Facebook)

Previoudly reported by the Consortium

The rape incidents included multiple male minors, many whose hopes of becoming athletes were
dashed by Smith's sexual assaults as some abandoned track and field after being violated by
Smith. Smith worked as atrack and field coach and school monitor at C.A.H.S.

According to documentsfiled in District Court by U.S. Dept. of Homeland Security Special Agent
Andrew Hayden, multiple minor boys contacted witnesses stating that Smith had not only
performed sexual acts on them, he also used a machine on them.

According to the court documents, while one of the victims was a 16-year-old minor at C.A.H.S,,
the victim traveled to Puerto Rico on a school-sponsored track and field trip in March 2019 with
Smith and other members of the track and field team. The victim relayed to one of the witnessesin
the case several incidents on the trip that made the victim uncomfortable, according to court
documents. In one incident that occurred at the beginning of the trip, Smith and one of the victims
stayed in aroom together with no other adult or student. During the second night of the trip, the
victim who was in the room with Smith left the room and went to another teammate's room
because the victim felt uncomfortable being in the room with Smith. This victim refused to
provide details on what happened in the room that made him uncomfortable, but said that what
happened in the room is something Smith could go to jail for.

According to court documents, during another incident, another victim who was 13 years old at
the time, told Smith that he wanted to join the track and field team. Soon after, Smith and this
victim met in an empty C.A.H.S. classroom after school to try on atrack and field uniform. The
uniform fitted very tightly, and Smith told this victim that the victim had a big penis but that he,
Smith, could make it bigger. During that time, Smith sexually violated this victim by holding the
victim's private parts and pulling on it. Smith told this victim that he had taught other boysto do
the same, and showed this victim images of genitalia of other minors from Smith's phone. The
victim "never checked back with Smith and never spoke with Smith about the incident again,”
according to court documents. Smith continued reaching out to this minor victim on Facebook as
he had done with other minor victims. The sporadic Facebook messages continued for four years,
according to the victim, with the last known contact being in 2021. The victim deleted the

messages.

According to Assistant U.S. Attorney Baker, a witness said the incident was reported to school
administrators in 2019, and that a school administrator stated that Smith would be contacted
relative to the accusations. Attorney Baker further stated that if the administrator did speak to
Smith, "the report did nothing to stop the defendant from sexually assaulting minors and
producing child pornography.”

Specia Agent Hayden on August 11, 2021 issued a search and seizure warrant to Facebook
regarding Smith's account. Facebook responded a day after on August 12, 2021, providing
damning information on Smith's communication with minors.

One of the messages revealed that Smith sent a message on June 27, 2015 that stated, "I ain't
driving take apic senit | call my partner to seeif we can pick u up.” In response, the victim, listed
in the court documents as victim number 5, sent an image depicting the victim's penis. One
witness reported that over six young males confided that they had been molested or raped by
Smith.



In another Facebook message sent on Sept. 14, 2016, Smith sent a video to amale minor victim
that he had raped depicting Smith raping the minor. In the message, Smith said, "... | does watch it
everyday." The video was recorded in 2015, prior to the date of the Facebook Messenger
conversation on Sept. 14, 2016, according to court documents.

Smith is charged with aviolation of 18 U.S.C. § 2251, sexual exploitation of children. If
convicted, Smith faces a penalty of 15 to 30 yearsin prison. A federal district court judge will
determine any sentence after considering the U.S. Sentencing Guidelines and other statutory
factors.

An order by Magistrate Judge Ruth Miler that had granted Smiths' release pending trial was
vacated by the judge after Attorney Baker's contention that Smith's release could endanger the
case because of the strong possibility he might attempt to interfere. Smith will remain jailed.
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